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Memorandum
Date: December 29, 2015
To: Cabinet Secretaries, Agency Heads, Elected Officials and HR Managers
From: Justin Najaka, Directo
Subject: Employees with Reduction in Force Reemployment Rights

Please find below the current one (1) listing of state classified service employees with reduction
in force (RIF) reemployment rights as of January 5, 2016. Pursuant o Return From Reduction
In Force, 1.7.10.10 NMAC this employee has reemployment rights for vacant classified service

positions.

Reemployment rights from January 5, 2016 through July 5, 2016
Employee Name Emplid Current Classification Pay Band
Scott Yokley xxx050 Juvenile Correction Officer | 55

(Youth Care Specialist I)

SPO would like to acknowledge and extend appreciation to agencies for their on-going efforts to
help place eligible RIF employees. Please continue to contact our office to confirm an employee
name with reemployment rights as needed, for any questions regarding RIF reemployment
rights and/or these listings.

cc: SPO Managers
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